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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: 080476-TX 

Friday, August 15,2008 10:36 AM 

Hi Paula, 

I will make the change to the docket title per your request below. Thank your for letting 11s know. 

Dorothy 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 9:30 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: 080476-TX 

Good morning. 

This company's name has changed since I opened my docket. Therefore, the name in the docket t i t le  needs correcting to  
reflect its current name. The t i t le  should read: 

Compliance investigation o f  CLEC Certificate No. 8586, issued t o  Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies 
olso d/b/a Trinsic Communications, fo r  apparent third-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Thanks. 

8/15/2008 
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